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02 MAY 2005

27t April 2005

Mr Gary Jackson,
Technical & Business Devetopment Manager
Xypex Australia

PO Box 255

Lavington NSW 264

Dear Gary,
Subject: Submission for RTA acceptance of Xypex products as concrete admixtures
Reference: l. Meetings of 7.12.2004 and 16.2.2005

2. Correspondence dated: 13.12.2004 — Xypex to RTA
21.12.2004 — RTA to Xypex
2322005 — Xypex to RTA
7.4.2005 — RTA to Xypex
19.4.2005 — Xypex to RTA

You are advised that | have no issues with Xypex Admix C-1000NF and Xypex Admix C-5000 being used as
concrete admixtures on RTA funded works.

The information provided indicates that these Xypex admixtures would be classified according to AS 1478.1 as
special purpose chemical admixtures for reducing permeability of concrete, mortar and grout in accordance
with Appendix F, and conforming to Type SN special purpose normal setting admixture, as evidenced from the
NATA accredited test reports Xypex has provided to the RTA.

Yours sincerely

Q@W J. oty

Gregory | Forster
Manager, Bridge Specification & Rehabilitation
RTA Bridge Section

Roads and Traffic Authority
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